
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

_________________________________________
:

IN RE:  AVANDIA MARKETING, SALES :
PRACTICES AND PRODUCTS LIABILITY : MDL No. 1871
LITIGATION : 07-md-01871
_________________________________________ :

:
THIS DOCUMENT APPLIES TO: :
ALL ACTIONS :
_________________________________________ :

PRETRIAL ORDER NO. 104

AND NOW, on this 7  day of July, 2010, to coordinate all scheduling deadlinesth

with Pretrial Order No. 100 [Doc. No. 687], which amended the schedule set forth in the

Twelfth Report and Recommendation and granted an extension of time to file Daubert/Frye

motions, and at the request of counsel (see attached letter), it is hereby ORDERED that the

deadline for case dispositive motions is also extended to August 2, 2010.

 It is so ORDERED.

BY THE COURT:

/s/ Cynthia M. Rufe

_______________________________
CYNTHIA M. RUFE, J.



Pepper Hamilton UP 
AHVfIl<'P at l.-lw 

3000 Two Logan Square 
Eighteenth and Arch Sueers 
Philadelphia, PA 19103·2799 
215.981.4000 MatthewJ. Harrulton 

direct dial: 215-981-4053 Fax 215.98L4750 
hruniltonm@pepperlaw.com 

June 25, 2010 

Via Hand Delivery 

The Honorable Cynthia M. Rufe 
United States District for the 

Eastern District of Pennsylvania 
United States Courthouse 
601 Market Street, Room 12614 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106 

Re: 	 In re Avandia Marketing, Sales Pract. and Prod. Liab. Litig., MDL 1871, 2:07-MD­
l871·CMR (E.D. Pa.) 
BurfOrdv. GSK, 07-CV-5360-CMR 

Dear Judge Rufe: 

On behalf of GSK, I write to confirm the deadline applicable to any motions for 
summary judgment in this action. 

The Special Discovery Master's Twelfth Report and Recommendation established 
that both Daubert and summary judgment motions were due on April 29, 201 O. On May 26, 
20 I 0 the Court issued PTO 100, which extended the deadline to file Daubert motions to August 
2,2010. 

Consistent with the approach embodied in the Twelfth Report and 
Recommendation, counsel assumes, but respectfully requests confirmation, that the deadline for 
filing summary judgment motions is now also August 2, 20 I O. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/ ....---'7<':_------­
Matthew J. Hamilton 

cc: 	 Debora O'Neill, Esq. (via email) 
Joe Zonies, Esq. (via email) 
Bethany Samuels, Esq. (via email) 
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